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Beyer, Karon ' -

From: CorOnline [Coronline@dos.state.fl.us] .
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 4:06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 400162922334

Forwarding for your information.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank ycou in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.agpx?
email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us
S

From: Mariama Barrie-Diamond [mailto:mariamal@netscape.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 9:15 AM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 400162922334

Eula Peterson
New Filing Section ‘

Dear Madam: Please be informed that FYF Contracting Company, Inc. has an EIN:
11-31%0768 . Please add this info to our listing in the sunbiz file.
Thank you very much. I shall send an upgraded 8S-4 to IRS.

Stanley Diamond, Pres.

ey —

--- coronline@dos.state.fl.us wrote:

From: <coronline@dos.state.fl.us>

To: <MARIAMAI®NETSCAPE.COM>

Subject: Corporate Filing - 400162922334
Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2009 B8:34:58 -0500

The Articles of Incorporation for FYF CONTRACTING COMPANY, INC.
were filed electronically on November 18, 2009, effective November
18, 2009, asg verified by the letter and authentication number
shown below and were assigned document number P09000095021. ]
Please refer to this number whenever correspdnding with this
office.

Enclosed is the certification reguested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year fcllowing
the calendar year of the file/effective date year. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before
this report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal
Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form
55-4 or by going to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.




